
RUTHANNE FULLER 

MAYOR 

Honorable City Council 
Newton City Hall 

City of Newton, Massachusetts 
Office of the Mayor 

I 000 Commonwealth A venue 
Newton Centre, MA 02459 

Councilors: 

Telephone 
(617) 796-1100 

Telefax 
(617) 796-1113 

TDD 
(617) 796-1089 

E-mail 
r fu ller@newtonma.gov 

August I , 2022 

I respectfully submit a docket item to your Honorable Council requesting authorization to 
appropriate and expend the sum of $12,000 from Acct # 5553R401-432017 Special Permit Fees, 
Langley for the installation of two speed feedback signs on Langley Road, consistent with the 
intent of Special Permit #285-17, Condition 9. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Ruthanne Fuller 
Mayor 

""' = "-'> 
"-"' 

c:: 
(jj 

--0 
3: 

~ 
0 
N 

-....... 
<P .,... 
~..: 
,_... .::i._1 
0 n·; 
::, 0 
Orn 

..... 
::,..,-

-, 

#408-22



City of Newton 
Ruthanne 

Fuller 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER 

1000 Commonwealth A venue 
Newton Centre, MA 02459-1449 

To: 

From: 

Jonathan Yeo, Chief Operating Officer 
Maureen Lemieux, Chief Financial Officer 

James McGonagle, Commissioner 

Subject: Request for Docket Item for Appropriation of Special Permit Funds 

July 1, 2022 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) would like to utilize mitigation funds from a private 
development project to install two speed feedback signs on Langley Road. In Special Permit 
#285-17 (for 392-396, 400, and 402-404 Langley Road), Condition #9 states: 

9. Prior to the issuance of any building permitfor the Project, the petitioner shall pay the sum 
of $12,000 to the City for the cost and installation by the City of two speed feedback 
display signs on Langley Road. The Petitioner shall have no obligation regarding the 
ongoing maintenance or repair of said speed feedback display signs. 

The sum of $12,000 is currently in Reserve Account# 5553R401. 

DPW is requesting the use of these funds for installation of two speed feedback display signs on 
Langley Road, consistent with the intent of Special Permit #285-17, Condition 9. 

Sincerely, 

Jan1es McGonagle 
Commissioner Public Works 

cc: Shawna Sullivan, DPW Deputy Commissioner 
Jason Sobel, P.E., PTOE, Director of Transportation Operations 
Isaac Prizant, Transportation Engineer 
Louis M. Taverna, P.E., City Engineer 

Telephone: 617-796-1009 • Fax: 617-796-1050 • Jmcgonagle@newtonma.gov 
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